



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Engineering Division – Traffic Section
2625 E. Glendale Avenue
Appleton, WI 54911
TEL (920) 832-5580
FAX (920) 832-5570

To: Municipal Services Committee
From: Eric Lom, City Traffic Engineer
Date: June 18, 2013
Re: Proposed traffic ordinance changes related to the 2013 Olde Oneida Street Reconstruction Project

The following traffic-related ordinance changes are necessary to implement the approved plans for the 2013 Olde Oneida Street Reconstruction Project. The signage necessary to implement these changes would be installed as project phases are completed.

To accomplish this, the following ordinance action is required:

1. **Repeal Ord. 45-47-92:** "Parking be restricted to two hours from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., except Sundays and Holidays, on the east side of Olde Oneida Street from Railroad Avenue to South River Street."
2. **Create:** "Parking be prohibited on Olde Oneida Street from South River Street to a point 405 feet north of South Island Street."